
From: Melissa Joy
Sent: 10/24/2012 5:26:18 PM
To: SKudlacek@megapmi.com
CC: Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
BCC:
Subject: RE: 2BE-BLU Compliance reporting information

No problem Sherry; thank you for getting this addressed.
We will be in touch; just keep us updated if there are any changes to your contact info.

Have a great afternoon,
Melissa

>>> Sherry Kudlacek <SKudlacek@megapmi.com> 10/24/2012 4:52 PM >>>

Wonderful. Thank you.  I trust you will be in touch after your inspection.
I will start looking at the A & R and how to close things out in regards to the NWB and KIA and be in touch if I have
questions.  I’ve already send an email off to Phyllis to get the ball rolling.
Sher

From: Melissa Joy [mailto:Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 4:46 PM
To: Sherry Kudlacek
Cc: Eva Paul
Subject: RE: 2BE-BLU Compliance reporting information

Hi Sherry,

Yes, pending a final inspection of the site, you are in compliance with respect to the cleanup at this time.

Melissa

>>> Sherry Kudlacek <SKudlacek@megapmi.com> 10/24/2012 4:41 PM >>>

Right now, all I want to confirm and know, is that we are in compliance in regards to the cleanup following your
inspection.
The A & R I will handle under a separate matter.
Sher

From: Melissa Joy [mailto:Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 4:28 PM
To: Sherry Kudlacek
Subject: RE: 2BE-BLU Compliance reporting information

Hi Sherry,

In terms of the compliance report and photos, I'm good: it meets the requirements identified.  In terms of a final clean-
up or a&r report though, they are not the same report (though one can refer to the other to save you some time).  The
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A&R reporting needs to be more detailed, as per previous emails and should specifically refer to the applicable licence
conditions and your A&R Plan.

Please give me a call if you want to discuss further, I would be happy to answer your questions.

Melissa

>>> Sherry Kudlacek <SKudlacek@megapmi.com> 10/22/2012 3:53 PM >>>

Thanks for letting me know,  I appreciate that.   What do you anticipate your turnaround time to be?
Sher
Sherry Kudlacek| W: 807-766-3382 | C: 807-472-4080 | F: 807-766-3388
General Manager of Operations
MEGA PRECIOUS METALS INC.
1100 Russell Street, Thunder Bay, ON  P7B 5N2
skudlacek@megapmi.com
www.megapmi.com

This email is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this email by persons or entities other
than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from any computer.

From: Melissa Joy [mailto:Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 3:52 PM
To: Sherry Kudlacek
Subject: RE: 2BE-BLU Compliance reporting information

Thank you Sherry, 2 attachments received.

Melissa

>>> Sherry Kudlacek <SKudlacek@megapmi.com> 10/19/2012 4:30 PM >>>

This time with attachments!
Sher

From: Sherry Kudlacek
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 4:28 PM
To: 'Melissa Joy'
Subject: RE: 2BE-BLU Compliance reporting information

Hi Melissa,
Sorry for the delay.  As promised, here is the compliance report and photos.
I will send an original copy in the mail to your attention.
Sherry
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
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 3:04 PM
To: Melissa Joy
Subject: RE: 2BE-BLU Compliance reporting information

Hi Melissa,
Just a quick note to let you know that we did the clean up last week.
We will put together a report with photos, etc  and submit it for your records.
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
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 4:00 PM
To: Sherry Kudlacek
Subject: 2BE-BLU Compliance reporting information

Hi Sherry,

As per our conversation yesterday, you had requested some clarification as to the content of a compliance report once
your clean-up has been conducted. Basically, I require confirmation that the issues identified in the inspection report have
been dealt with, and how.

A compliance report shows the proof of compliance once your commitments (under the licence and compliance plan) are
finalized.  In your case, as you are planning a final removal and restoration of the camp site, you can combine this report
with your report on the final site clean-up.  I would recommend as separate report or letter when "administrative" issues
have been addressed.

Please note, that your compliance commitments under  the water license tie in with the Abandonment and Restoration
plan submitted to (and approved by) the NWB.  The A&R plan describes your commitments regarding the final cleanup -
and includes mention of the details to be documented  in the final report.

This report includes such items as:
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-photographs (before and after) and gps coordinates (NAD 83) of camp, fresh water sources utilized, fuel caches and drill
sites (where applicable)

-specifics on the type and quantity of waste removed from site; confirmation of backhaul to an authorized waste disposal
facility

-photos of drill sites (confirms final condition)

The Annual Report submitted in 2009 (by RT Chataway) is a good example -the final report would summarize past
activities and demonstrate these sites are clean (via photos).  Photos were lacking with the 2009 Annual Report (as per
above note).

Please let me know if you have any questions in regards to the above.

best regards,

Melissa

Melissa Joy, B. Env Sc.
Water Resource Officer

Aboriginal Affairs & Northern Development Canada
P.O. Box 100, Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0
PH: (867) 975-4288

FAX: (867) 979-6445

email: melissa.joy@aandc.gc.ca

This transmission is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure,
distribution, or other use is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this message in error, please contact sender immediately and delete this
transmission and any attachments.
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